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24 February 2004

Dear Mrs Bulbeck
Thank you for your letter of 19" February 2004 bringing your concerns about the expert
analysis of your mothers medical records to my attention. You will be contacted again in

the near future to discuss these matters further.

However, if in the mean time you wish to raise any other points, please do not hesitate to
contact me again.

. i ours.Sincerelyv
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Nigel Niven
Deputy Senior Investigating Officer




